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VIA HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Esquire
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Attn: Audio Division

Re: WDBO(AM), Orlando, Florida (Facility ID No. 48726)
Special Temporary Authority, FCC File No. BSTA-20130318AEB
Notification of Resumption of Normal Operations

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Cox Radio, Inc., licensee of WDBO(AM), Orlando, Florida, we hereby
notify the Commission that the station has resumed normal, licensed operations. Therefore,
further operation pursuant to the above-referenced Special Temporary Authority is unnecessary.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
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October 23, 2013

RobertJ. FoUiard, III
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Respectfull submitted,

Dow Lobnes PLLC
WASHINGTON, DC I ATLANTA, GA 1200 New Hampshire Avenue, NW, Suite 8oo

Attorneys at Law
Washington, DC 200366802
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